Telephone Company of Central Florida, Inc.

November 10, 2003

Executive Secretary Emergency Management Divison
Washington Utilities & Trangportation Commission Military Department

Attn: David Dittenmore Re: UT-031755 Camp Murray TA-20

P.O. Box 47250 Tacoma, WA 98430-5122

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re  Teephone Company of Central Florida, Inc. [TCCF]
Request for Emergency Plan Information UT-031755

Dear Mr. Dittenmore:

The Telephone Company of Central FHorida, Inc. [TCCF] was granted classfication as a competitive
telecommunications company on September 23, 1998. Currently TCCF provides the resde of long
distance sarvicesin the state of Washington.

TCCEF relies on the emergency implementation protocols of its underlying carrier, Globa Crossing. For
security purposes, TCCF stores its data backups off Site.

TCCF s main contacts for your records are as follows:

Mark Richards, Chief Information Officer and acting CEO DD: 407-942-1250
John Conte, Director of Operations DD: 407-492-1230.

Should you have need for additiona information please contact me.

With kind regards,
Barbara Greene

Barbara Greene
Regulatory Manager
407-942-1256

1025 Greenwood Blvd. O Suite 470 O Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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